
 
 
 
 
October 17, 2019 
 
VIA Email, Courier and RESS  
 
  
Ms. Christine E. Long 
Registrar & Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
27th Floor 2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Long: 
 

Re:  AMPCO - Market Rule Amendment Review 
Application Pursuant to Section 33 of the Electricity Act, 1998 
Board File No.: EB-2019-0242  
Independent Electricity System Operator – Intervention Request 
    

The Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) is in receipt of the Ontario Energy Board’s 
Notice of Application and is writing to request intervenor status in the above noted proceeding. 
 
The IESO has a direct interest in this application as it is related to a Market Rule published by the 
IESO on September 5, 2019.  
 
The IESO asks that all correspondence be addressed to the following: 
 
a) The IESO: 

Mr. Adrian Pye 
Senior Regulatory Analyst, Regulatory Affairs 
Independent Electricity System Operator 
1600-120 Adelaide St W,  
Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1 
Telephone: (416) 506-2858 
E-mail: regulatoryaffairs@ieso.ca 
 
Mr. James Hunter 
Senior Counsel 
Independent Electricity System Operator 
1600-120 Adelaide St W,  
Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1 
Telephone: (416) 969-6378 
E-mail: James.Hunter@ieso.ca  
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b) The IESO's counsel: 

Mr. Glenn Zacher 
Stikeman Elliott LLP 
5300 Commerce Court West 
199 Bay Street 
Toronto, Ontario 
M5L 1B9 
Telephone: (416) 869-5688 
Fax: (416) 947-0866 
E-mail: gzacher@stikeman.com  

 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
 
Devon Huber 
Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs 
 
cc: Glenn Zacher, Stikeman Elliott 

Mr. Colin Anderson, AMPCO 
  Ian Mondrow, Gowlings 

Michael Bell, Case Manager, OEB 
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